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 K0000A Life Safety Code Recertification 

Survey was conducted by the 

Indiana State Department of 

Health in accordance with 42 CFR 

483.470(j).

Survey Date:  05/14/12

Facility Number:  000739

Provider Number:  15G213

AIM Number:  100243250

Surveyor:  Amy Kelley, Life Safety 

Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey, 

Voca Corporation of Indiana was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 

483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire 

and the 2000 edition of the 

National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing 

Residential Board and Care 

Occupancies.

This two story facility with a 

basement was fully sprinklered.  

The facility has a fire alarm system 
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with smoke detection on the 

ground and second floor with heat 

detection in the basement.  Smoke 

detection was provided in the 

corridors, sleeping rooms and 

common living areas.  The facility 

has a capacity of 8 and had a 

census of 6 at the time of this 

survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation 

Difficulty Score (E-Score) using 

NFPA 101A, Alternative 

Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 

6, rated the facility Prompt with an 

E-Score of 0.7.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety 

Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 05/16/12.

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the 

aforementioned regulatory 

requirements as evidenced by the 

following:
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483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

Utilities comply with Section 9.1.     32.2.5.1, 

33.2.5.1

A ground fault circuit interrupter 

(GFC) has been installed. 

05/25/2012  12:00:00AMKS046Based on observation and 

interview, the facility failed to 

ensure 1 of 2 wet location client 

care areas was provided with 

ground fault circuit interrupter 

(GFCI) protection against electric 

shock.  LSC sections 9.1.2 

requires all electrical wiring and 

equipment shall be in accordance 

with NFPA 70, National Electrical 

Code.  NFPA 70, Article 210.8 

Ground-Fault Circuit-Interrupter 

Protection for Personnel, in 

210.8(A), Dwelling Units, requires 

ground-fault circuit-interrupter 

(GFCI) protection for all personnel 

in bathrooms and kitchens where 

the receptacles are intended to 

serve the countertop surfaces.  

Moisture can reduce the contact 

resistance of the body, and 

electrical insulation is more 

subject to failure.  This deficient 

practice could affect any client in 

the middle bathroom.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the 

House Manager on 05/14/12 at 
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2:40 p.m., the middle bathroom 

had a receptacle on the wall within 

two feet of the hand sink.  When 

the test button was pressed on the 

GFCI testing device, power was 

not interrupted confirming the 

receptacle lacked GFCI protection.  

This was acknowledged by the 

House Manager at the time of 

observation.
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